











CITY OF HUNTINGTON PARK

Public Works Department
City Council Agenda Report

May 15, 2018

Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City of Huntington Park

6550 Miles Avenue

Huntington Park, CA 90255

Dear Mayor and Members of the City Council:

CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE
ACCEPTANCE OF THE IRREVOCABLE OFFER OF DEDICATION OF A SEGMENT
OF PARCELS 6321-021-003 AND 6321-021-004 FOR PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY ON
SANTA FE AVENUE AND THE RECORDATION OF THE IRREVOCABLE OFFER OF
DEDICATION THROUGH THE LOS ANGELES COUNTY RECORDER'S OFFICE

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE CITY COUNCIL:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2018-05, Authorizing the Acceptance of the Irrevocable Offer
of Dedication of a segment of parcels 6321-021-003 and 6321-021-004;

2. Authorize City Clerk to execute the Irrevocable Offer of Dedication and all related
documents for the public right-of-way on the west side of Santa Fe Avenue
between Gage Avenue and Zoe Avenue; and

3. Direct City Clerk to file the Irrevocable Offer of Dedication with the Los Angeles
County Recorder's Office.

PURPOSE/JUSTIFICATION OF RECOMMENDED ACTION

The property owner of the Lido Hotel located at 6523 Santa Fe Avenue approached the
City regarding the opportunity to improve the empty lot located at 6529 Santa Fe Avenue.
The property owner informed staff of the desire to improve the hotel by paving the
adjoining lot and incorporating onsite parking. This request was granted by the City with
the condition that the property owner merge the adjoining parcels into one parcel.

An additional condition of approval was placed on the property requiring the dedication of
ten feet (10’) along the frontage of Santa Fe Avenue for street and highway purposes.
The irrevocable offer of dedication of the 10’ will be required on both parcels 6321-021-
003 and 6321-021-004. The dedication includes access rights and abutters’ rights,
drainage, public green ways, scenic easements, public utility easements, and other public
easements.

The requirement to dedicate a 10’ segment on each of the two parcels located at 6523
and 6529 Santa Fe Avenue is required in compliance with the City’s Municipal Code
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